GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223007674IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/6/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
frrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Kakdwip Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate ;

Date: 14/09/2022

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional
assets i) Drainage Sluices (19 nos) and ii) others Miscellaneous in Block- Kakdwip, Namkhana, Sagar
and Pathar Pratima, Dist South 24 Parganas, during 2020-21 (Scheme |D--IW/MR/T-343-2223,

Converted SDRF),Project |D:- IW222362723S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i) Drainage Sluices (19 nos)
and ii) others Miscellaneous in Block- Kakdwip,.Namkhana, Sagar and Pathar Pratima, Dist South 24 Parganas, during

2020-21 (Scheme ID--IW/MR/T-343-2223, Converted SDRF) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets i) Drainage Sluices
(19 nos) and ii) others Miscellaneous in Block- Kakdwip, Namkhana, Sagar and Pathar
Pratima, Dist South 24 Parganas, during 2020-21 (Scheme ID--IW/MR/T-343-2223,
Converted SDRF)

IW2223627235000

Block- Kakdwip, Namkhana, Sagar and Pathar Pratima, Dist South 24 Parganas

Administrative Approval: Rs 4087000 (Forty Lakh Eighty Seven Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S| No.

Financial Year

Scheme Scheme

Type Name Amount

Head

2022-23

32-2711-01-001-00-002-18-00-V

Maintenance
Expenditure in Fiood 4087000
Control Sector

State Development
Schemes

Total 4087000
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)

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223017238FAQ0 Dated 07/09/2022.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223007674IW Date: 14/09/2022
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F&N)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-343-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- "Essential maintenance works of functional and non functional assets 1)
Dreinage Sluices (19 nos) & ii) others Miscellaneous in Block- Kakdwip & Nambkhana,
Namkhana,Sagar & Pathar Pratima, Dist South 24 Parganas, during 2020-21.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

/R to the damaged Single vented H.P sluice
'Maharam Pota sluice (singled vent sluice) effected
by Cyclone "YAAS" at mouza — Debnagar facing
river Chennergang under Mousuni Irrigation Sub-
‘Division of Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

156237.00

4687.00

I/R to the damaged H.P sluice of Sen ghery sluice,
mondal sluice, Radhakanta Acharjee sluice (Single
'vented sluice) at mouza - Dakshin chandanpiri
facing river saptamukhi & Sundarika under
‘Mousuni Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division

211322.00

6340.00

'M/R to damaged one vented sluice at different
place in mouza -Shibarampur facing Satmile Khal,
Edwaed Creek and Sundarika Khal under Mousuni
Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

499089.00

14973.00

'Supplying of gunny bags/polythenes bags during
cyclone Yass on 26/05/2021 for ALL section -
Namkhana, Frezaerganj,k Layalganj & Bagdanga
‘under Mousuni (I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip (T)
Division

244391.00

7332.00

’ ‘ I.Emergency supply of cement polythene bags for

~ of Kakdwip (I) Division

%""Slibplying installation and maintenance of

;Supply of empty cement gunny bags for emergent

restoration of Sundarban embankment during on
26.05.2021 under Patharpratima (I) Sub-Division

179026.00

5371.00

"Supplying installation and maintenance of
‘mechanical parts of 01 (one) sluice damaged by
ccyclone "YAAS"at Mouza Muriganga under Sagar
Irrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
'Division"

138889.00

1467.00

restoration work during monsoon period of 2021
under Sagar Irrigation Sub-Division of Kakdwip |
Irrigation Division™

244127.00

7326.00

i

'mechanical parts of 01 (one) sluice damaged by
ccyclone "YAAS"at Mouza Kachuberia under Sagar%

127580.00

3827.00




SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

Irrigation Sub Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division"

"Clearing of Drainage congestion over Kalnagini
'khal near Amratola sluice within Mouza
Akshyanagar under Kakdwip (I) Sub-Division of
Kakdwip Irrigation Division.

497261.00

14918.00

10

"I/R to damaged H.P.sluice i) Sanjoy Das House
‘sluice (single vented) Mouza Akshyanagar 2)
Ma_]ld Para (Single vented) sluice at Mouza
'Kalinagar 3) Sri Nagarunder (single vent Mouza
‘Kashinagar 4) Uttar Chandannagar (single vented)
‘at Mouza Uttarchandannagar sluice, Mouza
'Kakdwip facing river Kalnagingini & Suknimari
Khal Kakdwip (I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip
;Irrigation Division.

437787.00

13134.00

11

"Supply to site empty cement polybags (Capcity
150 Kg) in good condition including stacking

incedental charges etc. all complete (capacity 50
’kg) under Kakdwip (I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip
Irrigation Division.

237626.00

7229.00

12

13

'M/R to damaged H. P slulce 1) Ganeshnagar sluice
(Single Vented), Mouza - Ganeshnagar (paresh
dhar house) 2) Ganeshnagar (Single Vented) sluice
/(banamali bhuia house), 3) Budhakhali,
'Nadhabhanga (Single Vented) 4) Bishalakshmipur
sluice (Single Vented), Mouza Bishalakshmipur
facing river Muriganga, Saptamukhi and Hatania-
'Doania under Kakdwip Irrigation Sub-Division of
Kakdw1p Irrigation Division

497875.00

14936.00

\Clearmg offices(Kakdwip Division ofﬁce Sub-
division office, rest shed) different types of quatere
‘and Colony premises for month of Aug,2021 to
Jan,2022 at Kakdwip irrigation office under
‘Kakdwip (I) Sub-Division of Kakdwip Irrigation
Division.

498411.00

14952.00

| Total:

3969621.00

116492.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

4086113.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



